
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

March 30, 2017 

 

TO:  Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board 

 

FROM: J.K. Bordelon, Vice- Chairman 

 

RE:  Meeting Notice 

 

The Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board will conduct an organizational 

meeting as follows: 

 

Friday, March 31, 2017 

9:00 a.m.  

Concordia Parish Farm Bureau 

209 Carter Street (Hwy 84) 

Vidalia, LA   

 

Since the Board was recently reappointed, the Board by law must meet to organize and elect officers. 

The main purpose of our meeting will be to elect a Chairman, Vice Chairman, and Secretary – 

Treasurer. This should be a short meeting but a necessary one in order to continue the Board’s 

business.   

 

Please review the attached minutes of the previous meeting. 

 

Thank you for being flexible and responding to the various texts and emails regarding the scheduling 

of this meeting.   

 

 

 

JB:KM/jl 
 

cc: Dr. Roger Leonard, LSU AgCenter 

 Dr. Ronnie Levy, LSU AgCenter 

 Mr. Benjy Rayburn, Louisiana Dept. of Ag and Forestry 


